



JAMES AMEYA EDOKPA

DIESEL ENGINE ENGINEER

Diesel Engine Mechanic with 8years + experience in inspecting, service, Diagnosis and repair of diesel engines and power generators. Highly skilled in diagnostic with CAT ET(electronic technician) and CAT SIS (services information system). Having the ability to work as a team and also work alone while adhering to safety protocols.

EXPERTISE

- Caterpillar Generators/Engines
- Perkins Generators
- Kirlosker Generators
- Mahindra Generators
- Diesel Engine Overhualing
- Servicing Of Diesel Engines
- Diagnosis with CAT S.I.S and E.T

LANGUAGE

English, Yoruba & Edo

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE

Diesel Engineering Services
Moak Nigeria Limited
2016

CONTACT

+97466827422
+97430408189
cjayjaycube@gmail.com
Doha, Qatar
QID 29456600493

EDUCATION

- 2017 ● Olabisi onabanjo University
Bachelors Degree In Mechanical Engineering
- 2011 ● Ukhun Secondary School
Secondary School leaving Testimonial
- 2004 ● Evboriaria Primary School
Primary School leaving Testimonial

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2023 - Present ● CIGALE TRADING & CONTRACTING W.L.L QATAR
Position: Diesel Engine Mechanic
 - Carry Out Routine Servicing At Due Time On Diesel Engine/Generators
 - Carry Out Complete Overhual On Diesel Engines/Generators
 - Carry Out Preventative/Corrective Repairs On Diesel Engine/Generators Making Use Of CAT ET & SIS
- 2017 - 2022 ● S A S MECHANICAL COMPANY NIGERIA
Position: Diesel Engine Mechanic
 - Carry Out Routine Check/Servicing On A Diesel Engines/Generators
 - Carry Out Complete Overhual On Diesel Engines/Generators
 - Making Use Of CAT ET & SIS For Troubleshooting
 - Provide Friendly and Professional Customer Service
- 2010 - 2016 ● Apprenticeship
Moak Nigeria Limited
 - Servicing Diesel Generators/Machines
 - Repaire Diesel Generators/Machines
 - Overhaul Diesel Generators/Machines

NATIONALITY

● Nigerian